From: Leigh Svendsen [mailto:leighs@hsu.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 3:43 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Judith Wright; Andrew McCarthy; Michael Robson; Justin Cooney; James Fleming
Subject: AM2014/196 & 197 Part-time and Casual common matters

Your Honour

In accordance with directions dated 9 June 2016, the HSU provides the attached advice concerning
witnesses required for cross examination by the union parties [the ACTU, ASU, ANMF, United Voice
and the HSU].

The union parties confirm that they still wish to cross examine Dr Fitzgerald and add the witnesses
from the new Jobs Australia submissions as identified in the attachment.

In addition, please find information concerning all the union parties’ witnesses in relation to location
and any time restrictions know to date.

Regards.../ Leigh Svendsen

Senior National Industrial Officer | HSU National
Suite 408, 454 Collins St,
PO Box 336 Collins Street West,
Melbourne Vic 8007
ABN 68 243 768 561
0418 538 989
leighs@hsu.net.au w www.hsu.net.au
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Tuesday, 14 June 2016

Employer party witnesses required for cross examination by the union parties in AM2014/196 &197

on 14 & 15 July

Party Award Witness Location XXN
St Ilves Group Aged Care Award Witness statement 1 ACTU
2010 ANMF
Nurses Award 2010 Witness statement 2 ASU
Social, Community, HSU
Home Care and Lois Andrijich United Voice
Disability Services
Industry Award 2010
ABI/NSWBC Social, Community, Hugh Kenneth ACTU
Home Care and Packard ANMF
Disability Services Anthony Rohr ASU
Industry Award 2010 HSU
United Voice
Job Australia Social, Community, Dr Jennifer ACTU
Home Care and Fitzgerald ANMF
Disability Services Ken Baker ASU
Industry Award 2010 HSU
David Carey United Voice
Witness availability and location in AM2014/196 &197 on 14 & 15 July
NB: not all witnesses have been noted yet as required for XXN by employer parties
Party Award Witness Location XXN
United Voice Aged Care Award Mary Hajistassi Sydney
2010
Social, Community, | Melissa Coad Sydney
Home Care and
Disability Services Veronica Keane Liverpool [NSW]
Industry Award 2010
Elizabeth Nicholls Falcon [WA]
ASU Social, Community, Fran Howell Newcastle [NSW] ABL
Home Care and
Disability Services Heather Fairweather | Yass [NSW] ABL
Industry Award 2010
Kevin Denny Yass [NSW] ABL
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Party Award Witness Location XXN
Rosie (Judith) Tweed Heads [NSW] | ABL
Bookallil
Angela Jamieson Melbourne
Leon Wiegard Melbourne
Susie Bady Gippsland [Vic]
Christine Gamble Adelaide
Camille Furtado Brisbane
PWDA Social, Community, Matthew Bowden ACTU
Home Care and ANMF
Disability Services ASU
Industry Award 2010 HSU
United Voice
ABL
HSU Aged Care Award Mick Paddick Barwon region
2010 Melbourne — Friday
Nurses Award 2010 only
Social, Community,
Home Care and
Disability Services
Industry Award 2010
Joint Unions Aged Care Award Olav Muurlink Sydney — Friday only
2010
Nurses Award 2010
Social, Community,
Home Care and
Disability Services
Industry Award 2010
o O
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